

**Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr**  
Chief Officer (Governance)  
Prif Swyddog (Llywodraethu)



**To:** Delyth McIntyre (Chair)

CS/NG

**Councillors:** Janet Axworthy, Chris Bithell,  
Paul Cunningham, Adele Davies-Cooke,  
Colin Legg, Dave Mackie and Ian Roberts

7 June 2018

**RELIGIOUS DENOMINATIONS:**

Gareth Wyn Jones, Sue Jones,  
Rita Price and Rev Huw Powell-Davies

Jan Kelly / 01352 702301  
janet.kelly@flintshire.gov.uk

**TEACHER ASSOCIATIONS:**

Lyn Harkin, Ibad Hussain, Lyn Oakes  
and Gail Woodward

Mr. Philip Lord (Challenge Advisor)

Dear Sir / Madam

A meeting of the **FLINTSHIRE SACRE** will be held in the **HAWARDEN VILLAGE PRIMARY SCHOOL** on **WEDNESDAY, 13TH JUNE, 2018** at **2.00 PM** to consider the following items.

Yours sincerely

Robert Robins  
Democratic Services Manager

## AGENDA

### 1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

### 2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST: CODE OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONDUCT

Members are reminded that they must declare the **existence** and **nature** of their declared personal interests.

### 3 MINUTES (Pages 3 - 8)

To approve and sign as a correct record the minutes of the previous meeting

### 4 ANALYSIS OF INSPECTION REPORTS (Pages 9 - 10)

To receive the analysis of recent Estyn Inspection Reports

### 5 CURRICULUM FOR WALES

To receive a presentation about the developments regarding the Curriculum for Wales.

### 6 WASACRE

1. To receive the minutes of the last meeting of the Association in Swansea 9th March 2018
2. To agree attendance to the next WASACRE, Llangefni, Anglesey 6th July 2018.

### 7 FUTURE MEETINGS

Date of next meeting: 10th October 2018

Future meetings: 20th February 2019  
12th June 2019

Regarding the Autumn visit - we will need to conduct an Agreed Syllabus Conference to agree the current Agreed Syllabus until the new curriculum is agreed in 2022.